

Marko Jovanovic

Global Retail Excellence Director
Loewe

📍 Madrid, Spain

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

 [LinkedIn](#)

Languages

English (Work Proficiency)

Serbian (Native)

Italian (Native)

Croatian (Work Proficiency)

Spanish (Basic)

Russian (Basic)

About

Experienced Commercial Director in retail, wholesale and e-commerce with a demonstrated history of working in the apparel and fashion industry. Skilled in Trend Analysis, Luxury Goods, Operations Management, Sales, and Retail. Strong operations professional with a BS focused in Economy and management of the International enterprises from Università Commerciale 'Luigi Bocconi'.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Benetton Group S.P.A.

Eurogroup Spa

Gucci

LOEWE

Louis Vuitton

Moschino

Ralph Lauren

Salvatore Ferragamo

Experience

- **Commercial Director Emea**
Salvatore Ferragamo | Jun 2021 - Sep 2022
- **Global Retail Excellence Director & Europe Retail Director**
Salvatore Ferragamo | Sep 2020 - Jun 2021
- **Global Retail Excellence Director**
Salvatore Ferragamo | Feb 2019 - Sep 2020
- **Global Commercial Director**
Moschino | Jul 2017 - Feb 2019
- **Vice President Retail Performance Europe**
Ralph Lauren | Dec 2015 - Jul 2017
- **Director of Retail Development South Asia & Retail Director Singapore**
Louis Vuitton | Apr 2015 - Dec 2015
- **Director of Retail Development South Asia**
Louis Vuitton | Sep 2014 - Dec 2015
- **Country Manager**
Louis Vuitton | Mar 2013 - Apr 2015
- **Retail Manager India**
Gucci | Apr 2011 - Mar 2013
- **Sales Manager Eastern Europe Franchising and Wholesale**
Gucci | Sep 2009 - Apr 2011
- **Area Manager Eastern Europe Franchising and Wholesale**
Gucci | Dec 2007 - Sep 2009
- **Area Manager Eastern Europe**
Benetton Group S.P.A. | Apr 2006 - Dec 2007

- **Junior Commercial Manager**

Eurogroup Spa | Mar 2004 - Mar 2006



- **Global Retail Excellence Director**

LOEWE | Sep 2022 - Now

Education & Training

1997 - 2002

- **Università Commerciale 'Luigi Bocconi'**

BS, Economy and management of the International enterprises